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From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 10:44 AM
To: Hilsmeier, Todd
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: FW: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED](PROPRIETARY REVIEW) for attached DRAP 

Audit Report

Todd, 
 
STP's non-proprietary determination of your audit report. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappell@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: Eudy, Michael 
Subject: Re: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED](PROPRIETARY REVIEW) for attached DRAP Audit 
Report 
 
Mike, 
 
The DRAP audit report has been reviewed and determined not to contain any proprietary information.  It may 
be released to the public. 
 
Regards, 
Coley Chappell 
NINA Licensing STP 3&4 
 
------Original Message------ 
From: Mike Eudy 
To: Mr. Coley Clinton Chappell 
Cc: Hilsmeier, Todd 
Cc: STPCOL 
Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED](PROPRIETARY REVIEW) for attached DRAP Audit Report 
Sent: Nov 1, 2011 10:21 AM 
 
Coley, 
  
Please review the attached 9/25/11 DRAP audit report memo for any STP proprietary information (this is a 
password protected document).  We do not believe there is any contained, but as a courtesy, we want to give 
STP/NINA the chance to assess the document for any proprietary information before we make this publicly 
available.  Please advise and thank you. 
  
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NGE1&2 
301-415-3104 
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